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DATE:  June 1, 2022 

TO:  Worcester Board of Health 

FROM: Karyn E. Clark, Director 

RE:  WBOH Meeting Agenda  

The next WebEx meeting of the Worcester Board of Health will be June 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at which 

time and place the Board of Health will consider the following agenda: 

 

 

Welcome & Introductions 

Approval of the Minutes from WBOH Meetings of April 4, 2022 and May 16, 2022  

Review and Discussion of Gun Violence 

Review and Discussion of Tobacco Regulations 

Review and Discussion of COVID-19 Updates 

Review and Discussion of Recommendation of WBOH Vice-Chair 

Next Meeting Date and Topics  

Adjourn  

 

 

 

 

In order to provide adequate public access to the discussions and deliberations of the Board 

of Health, interested member of the public may: 



 
  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Join from the meeting link  

https://cow.webex.com/cow/j.php?MTID=m817ab7f778ba1e560b622c4e4cd9be6f  

Join by meeting number  

Meeting number (access code): 2305 642 6147 

Meeting password: 7p5hTMf6cM3   

 

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)   

+1-415-655-0001,,23056426147## US Toll   

 

Join by phone   

+1-415-655-0001 US Toll   

Global call-in numbers   

   

Join from a video system or application 

Dial 23056426147@cow.webex.com   

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number. 

  

 

https://cow.webex.com/cow/j.php?MTID=m817ab7f778ba1e560b622c4e4cd9be6f
tel:%2B1-415-655-0001,,*01*23056426147%23%23*01*
https://cow.webex.com/cow/globalcallin.php?MTID=m9124ee6b325b3b978fb9bb3d19a046b4
sip:23056426147@cow.webex.com

